From: Convenience Outlets

To: Convenience Outlets
Subject: LCBO Convenience Outlets Program
Date: November-04-19 2:14:45 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing to update you on the expansion of the LCBO Convenience Outlets program announced
by the Ontario government in June.

Since the announcement, the LCBO has authorized businesses in 87 underserved communities
across the province to sell beer, wine and spirits on its behalf. In addition to the ongoing openings,
the LCBO is launching a new Request For Proposal (RFP) to invite applications from retailers who are

interested in becoming a LCBO Convenience Outlet. The RFP for candidates opened on October 3oth
2019.

The full REP documents are available on our website http://www.doingbusinesswithlcbo.com. There

is no fee to apply, and LCBO will accept applications until 2pm on Wednesday November 20" 2019.

The LCBO Convenience Outlets team would greatly appreciate your assistance in ensuring that local
businesses that stand to benefit from this program are aware of the opportunity.

Your support in informing these stakeholders is invaluable, and is crucial to ensuring the program
benefits as many Ontario consumers as possible. The LCBO appreciates any support you can provide

between now and November 20" 2019.

If you have any questions about the program, please contact the LCBO Convenience Outlets team at
convenienceoutlets@lcbo.com with your contact information for a return call/email.

Regards,
LCBO Convenience Outlet Team

Disclaimer:
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message is directed in confidence solely to the person named above. The information in
this message, and any attachment, may be proprietary, confidential, privileged and exempt
from disclosure under aBplicable law. If the reader of this message iIs not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, distribution, copying or_disclosure is
prohibited. If you have received this _message in error, please noti us immediately by
telephone (at our expense) or by e-mail and delete this message, without making a copy.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Version francaise.

Avertissement :

Avis relatif a la confidentialité :

Le _présent _message est destiné exclusivement a la personne dont le nom figure ci-dessus.
L>information qu’il contient peut étre privée, confidentielle, privilégiée et exempte de
divulgation aux termes des lois applicables. Si_vous n’étes pas le destinataire visé par ce
message, veuillez noter que l’utilisation, la distribution, la reproduction ou la
ding?ation de ce message est_interdite. Si vous avez recu le présent message par erreur,
veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement par téléﬁhon@ ga nos frals? ou par courriel et
supprimer ce message, sans en faire de copie. Merci de votre collaboration.
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